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Planning Policz

From: Doug Cramond <. -

Sent: 14 Septernber 2008 11:04

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Issues and Options Consultation for the next Local Plan

Aftachments; IOC Camments Ashfield Esiate 14,918 doc; IOC Comments Ashfield Estate
14918 pdf

Cear Planning Policy Team,

In response to the above please see comments on behalf of The Ashfield Estate.

I trust they are self explanatory and we look forward ta further engagement and dialogue.
I have included PDF and Word versions which may help processing,

Please acknowledge recalpt.

Yours falthfully

Doug Cramand

DC Planning Lid
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14 September 2018

P|E!ﬁn1ng Folicy _
’]:é%t Valley Borough Coundl
Beech Rurst

weyhill Road

Andover SP10 3A]

Dear Manning Pollicy Team,

Issaes and Oplions Consultation for the next Local Plan
Response on behalf of The Ashficld Estate

The Ashfield Exstate is pleased to see the publication of the Issues and Options Cansulbation
for the next Local Plan (10C) which provides an extremely interesting background analysis of
population, housing, econormy and education and the [ike as weall as rising some very
pertnent questions which aim to shape the emeraing Local Plan {LP),

The Estate, as one of the four partles, s obviously slgned up ta the response to the I0C
provided by WYG on behalf of the Ashfleld Partnershlp.  Pimartly this was made In the
context of the exdsting LP allocaton for Whitkenap and there 1s o need for repetition of Its
points here.

Locking at 3 small number of headings the Estate would comment In its own Fight on the 10C
as follows: '

General Stratagy & Approach

The recent NPPF, published just after the TOC, makes It clear that Strateglc Pollcies relating to
a ranga of matbars such as housing, employment, Infrastructure, community faclllties and
enviranmental enhancsment need o be Inoorparated Into & LP and that they should endure
for @ minlmom of 15 years post adoption. This is the first point to make regarding the
forthooming LP; it needs to be visiohary and comprebensive. It has b conslder how
settements can and should grow sustainably and howr hinterlands can serve the population
more effectively. This means there will be sizeable areas of land to be subject to change in
the plan period. The Estate would be keen to enter dialague on this issue to ascertain
whether it can assist with the Coundl’s oblectives and obligations.

Housing

The recent Govarnmeant Methodalogy (Q4) bas to be the starting point for Houslng Supply as
a minimum numerically. The minimum should cartalnly not be ken as a celllng as there Is
every logic in exceading this to support economic growth (Q5). This In turm should help
balange the population components {presently ‘over-aged’ as an average as highlighted In the
I0C), lessen the outward commuting whidh |5 identified, and increase the scope for
sustainable ravel generally.

Extrere caution should be talken if the planning awthorify is sericusly considering a move to
housing growth arcurkd the remoter parishes and smaller villages, As the I0C itself says
[5.17) "ihe current development sirategy Is to concentrate development Lo existing main
setiaments where senvices and jobs are most accessible, This approach fmfts development in
Hhe lass sustainable Wiiages of He Borough” (our undedining). Tt Is hard to see why there

D Plannine 1 imifad
et AL

Begisiered number 315966 af the above addiress




would be ah»_.r sound planning reason to move away from this strategy. The authority should
. use Local Fian Allocations {Q8) based an sustalnabllity and accessibility analysis,

' Affordable housing should be mainkained as a priorty albeit with necessary flexibility over
percentageas (310} and the Council need rot and should not get -:werl*_.r invelved in market
house types, mix or sizes (Q15/16).

There is a commen myth in 5.42 that higher densities would necessarly give rise to poory
deslgned areas. Certainly there are some examples of that but these stem from mis-gulded
developers and, at times, unfortunate Council ar Inspector declslons.  Denslty controls should
not feature In a LP {{18). Equally there is no need for housing standards to featurs on a

. local basls beyond those set at national level (Q19720), :

Employment

Requirements for employment provsion need to be Informed by study. There is simply not
the evidence presently to assecs the quantum or type of slites and buildings required
{326{27); this needs further work. It is apparent however that sheer floorspace / hectare
amounts on average per job has dedined markedly over the last 10 years. Clearly for well-
rehearsed environmental, social and economic reasons, every encouragement should be
glven to people to worl from home (Q28)

Countryside

- In barms of any *Green’ allocatlons or annotations the Estate would make the plea o keep It
simple. There is no nead for multi-ayered constraints in the countryside (Q33/34) to suitably
marage development. What should be done is energy spent créatively b look at how
seftlements may be linked across countryside (Q44). Simllarly rather than one size fits all the
authorities should be creative in use, content and appearance with Public Open Space (Q40)
and SANG. The latter should certainly stay as a concept In the emerglng LP rather than a
complets move to specilcally allocated mitigation areas {0423

Desigr

The Estate would make the plea to Improve quality by being more aspirational at policy
formulation and parbeularly at planning application assessment stage, The new NPPF paras
124-132 underline this as never before.  Additional emphasis must be given to achieving good
design. Embodied in this would of course be sensible, well-used, planned parking provision
with ne need for a formulaic approach (Q45). At the same time the Council could aim to
embrace ideas such as the environmental growth agenda, great place-making through good
street design, engendering of civic pride, connectivity and Induslon of host communities,
mixed uses contributing fowards lively and attractive communitles, and possibly engendering
a close relationship between new development and sustatnable faod and farming.

In all the circumstances the Estate very much looks fenvard to balng a part of the emerging
Local Plan revlew process and would be pleased to assist the Coundl In practical t2ims with
Its prindpal vislon {4.1): “fo creafe a Test Vaflloy community whare everyone has the
opportunity to Al thelr potential and enjoy a good quality of fife”.

Yours farthfully

Director



